INTERNATIONAL
CODE
GOUNCIL®

February 14, 2025
Franklin Homes, LLC
10655 Hwy 43, South
Russellville, AL 35653

RE: MFT-15372-624-84-4-32-FL
NTA JoB NUMBER: FH020525-26

Dear Ms. Melissa Wood,

The referenced manufactured building has been reviewed and approved. ICC NTA LLC certifies
this plan is in compliance with 8th Edition (2023) Florida Codes with 2024 Supplement 1 — as
referenced in the approved drawings. This approval covers the factory-built structure only. Any
alterations to the factory-built structure, on site, voids the approval. This plan is subject to the

following limitations:

1. This plan is NOT approved for High Velocity Hurricane Zone (i.e., Broward and Dade

Counties).
2. Signed and sealed plans are on file with ICC NTA, LLC
3. The Chapter 633 Plan Review and Inspection shall be conducted by the local fire safety

inspector.

4. Items installed on site are subject to review and approval by the local authority having
jurisdiction. Please reference the list of site installed items on the approved plans.

5. This review included products for compliance with 553.8425 or FAC Chapter 61G20-3.

If you have any additional questions or comments regarding this matter, please contact me at
your convenience at (574) 773-7975.

Respectfully,

Wictael Faller

Michael Faller SMP-056

Account Manager
ICC NTA, LLC
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